
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

April 2021 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake  8.0 mg/L (30 Max.)    6.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Maumelle   29.9 mg/L (30Max.) 21.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 
     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    17.6 mg/L (25 Max.) 18.8 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak   15.9 mg/L (25 Max.) 22.9 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
 
 
Jaime Marrow 
Office Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    5/4/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed all 

of the line segments on the project for a total of 53,156 linear feet. The contractor is in the 

process of completing the punch-list items.    

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The project was awarded to Insituform 

Technologies, Inc. The contract documents are under review by ANRC for approval to execute 

the contract documents.  

 

Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project:  Cisneros Family Construction has started 

construction on the project. The project is expected to have a duration of +- 2 weeks.  

 

Upper Riverside Interceptor MSI, Phase II:  Bids were received on April 29, 2021, and Ace 

Pipe Cleaning was the low bidder at $40,017.50. A request to award the contract to Ace Pipe 

Cleaning is on the May agenda for authorization. The project consists of multi-sensor inspection 

of +-5,980 linear feet of 30” reinforced concrete pipe.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: Bids were received 

at 1:00 pm on April 29, 2021. Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. was the low bidder with a bid 

amount of $2,091,201.50. The project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of approximately 

26,216 linear feet of 6”-8” secondary sewer mains in the Rose City and Military Drive basins. A 

request to award the contract to Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. is on the May agenda for 

authorization.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: Bids were received at 1:30 

pm on April 29, 2021.  Further review is underway checking references and qualifications. 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 05/03/2021 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Automatic transfer switch is ordered, and contractor to remove existing manual transfer switch and install 
new has been selected.  Switch has 7 week lead time. 
 
Liftstation Projects 
Eureka & 46th – Pump 1 failed and repair cost reached 86% of a new pump.  New pump is on order with 
a 12 week lead time. 
 
Eureka & Judy Ln – Pump 2 failed and was pulled and delivered to local repair shop for evaluation. 
 
Seminole East – Replacement control panel has been built and is currently in the process of being 
installed. 
 
Faulkner Lake Belt Press 
Staff has received conveyor #2 adapter piece drawings from manufacturer and reviewed.  Manufacturer 
is proceeding with fabrication. 
 
Belt Press #2 roller repair is complete and press is back in service.   
 
VFDs replaced and programmed for Feed Pump #2 and Polymer Pump #2. 
 
Maumelle Plant  
Comminutor #3 experienced a motor failure.  The motor was pulled and delivered to a local motor shop 
for warranty repair. 
 
100 HP effluent pump repair complete and back in service. 
 
Faulkner Lake Plant 
Chlorine Pump #2 repair complete and back in service. 
 
Influent Pump #2 impeller assembly on order. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    05/05/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

 
The April Safety meeting on “Harmful Plants and Critters” was conducted via online 
activity. The video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on 
how to access and the timeline within to watch and send back the signed 
acknowledgement.  
 
The Land Application Annual Report was submitted to ADEQ on 4/12/21.  
 
“Maintain Your Drain” educational material was passed out to 200 Units at the White Oak 
Apartments on Burkhalter Haas Drive in Maumelle.  
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

To
ta

l R
eq

ue
st

s
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

49
6

Tr
ou

bl
e 

C
re

w
 C

al
ls

60
62

90
83

29
5

Pr
iv

at
e 

Li
ne

 Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
14

2

N
LR

W
 M

ai
n 

or
 M

an
ho

le
 Is

su
e

12
14

9
6

41

N
LR

W
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
Is

su
e

0
0

0
0

0

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
77

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

Po
in

t R
ep

ai
r

45
17

12
14

88

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 (L

F)
0

60
55

0
11

5

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
20

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

73

M
an

ho
le

 - 
N

ew
 In

st
al

la
tio

n
0

4
4

0
8

Ta
p 

- N
ew

 In
st

al
la

tio
n

0
10

1
0

11

Ta
p 

- D
is

co
nn

ec
t

0
1

1
0

2

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
(L

F)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

41
0,

79
5

   
  

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
C

TV
 (L

F)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
13

7,
58

6
   

  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (L
F)

0
0

22
0

22

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

N
ew

30
28

27
47

13
2

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
12

6
10

14
42

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1

4

7
9

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: May 11, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 13, 2021 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR APRIL 2021 

 
(5) ROSE CITY & MILITARY DRIVE BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 
(6) UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT, PHASE II 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        



 
 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the April 13, 2021 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 13, 2021 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and all committee members were present.  Those in 

attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. 

Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with 

the City of Sherwood, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of 

Maumelle, Ms. Lindsey Baker with EGP, PLLC, Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & 

Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its March 9, 2021 meeting.  There 

being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by 

Mr. Nelson,  to approve the minutes of its March 9, 2021 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

March  2021.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

approve the cash disbursements for March 2021 reflecting total cash disbursements 

of $1,755,044.31 and fund transfers between accounts of $1,367,300.00.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for March 2021. 

 

 EGP, PLLC has completed the audit for the year ended December 31, 2020.  

Ms. Lindsey Baker was present at the meting to present the audit findings and 

answer any questions. 

 

 The audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 

statements that collectively comprise the Utility’s financial statements as a whole.  

The introductory section, schedule of operating expenses and the schedule of 

expenditures of federal awards as required by the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. 



 

 

Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”) Part 200 Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards on 

pages 1, 34 and 39, respectively, are presented for purposes of additional analysis 

and are not a required part of the financial statements. 

 

 The uncertainty language added to last year’s audit as a result of COVID-10 

is included in this year’s audit as well. 

 

 It was also noted that the Utility fell prey to an email phishing scheme which 

resulted in the wiring of $222,300 of funds to an unknown entity in January 2021.  

Subsequently the Utility has implemented additional controls.  In addition to the 

new controls, EGP recommended that the Utility verify the vendor for wire 

transfers by utilizing the contact information available in the Utility vendor file for 

routine contact rather than from an email or other form of communication. 

 

 There were two (2) additional reports in the December 31, 2020 audit report 

due to the Utility receiving an FEMA Grant. 

 

 As in past years, this was a good clean audit and Ms. Baker thanked Ms. 

Briley, Mr. Clayton and members of the staff for their cooperation and heard work.  

After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to approve the 2020 Audit Report and authorize distribution of same.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Clayton advised that the staff received bids for the “Dark Hollow 

Interceptors 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation Project” on March 25, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.  This 

project includes internal lining of approximately 9,221 linear feet of 18", 24", 30" 

and 36" gravity sewer mains using the Cured In-Place Pipe rehabilitation (CIPP) in 

the North Argenta and Dark Hollow Area areas.  It was noted that these lines are 

approximately fifty (50) years old.  The low bid was submitted by Insituform 

Technologies, LLC in the amount of $2,238,983.10.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation 

was attached to the Agenda for review by the Committee.  After review, a motion 

was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award 

the contract for the Dark Hollow Interceptors 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation Project to 

Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $2,238,983.10 contingent upon 

receiving authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer 

Relocation Project.  Mr. Clayton advised that bids for this project were received on 

March 25, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. and read aloud.  The project consists of extending 

approximately 201 linear feet of 8" PVC sanitary sewer and up to 340 linear feet of 



 

 

4" services lines.  The re-route design for this project was performed by Marlar.  The 

low bid was submitted by Cisneros Family Construction Corporation in the amount 

of $98,092.99.  A copy of the Bid tabulation was attached to the Agenda for review 

by the Committee.  This project is included in the 2021 budget for $300,000.00 

under the line item Urgent/Emergency Locations.  A motion was made by Mr. 

Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to award the contract for 

the Goshen Avenue Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project to Cisneros Family 

Construction Corporation in the amount of $98.092.99.  The motion  

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then advised the Committee that the Faulkner Lake Influent 

Pump Station is the largest pumping facility within the Utility’s system at a 

capacity of 21,000 gallons per minute or 30 million gallons per day.  It is critical 

that the Utility keep at full capacity, especially for rain events.  Pump #2, one of the 

two large influent pumps, a 350 horsepower, 20" Fairbanks Morse Pump, faulted for 

drawing high amperage.  Maintenance staff disassembled the pump and discovered 

the cause to be the press fit wear ring has separated from the impeller.  The 

following are two (2) options available to purchase a new impeller/wear ring 

assembly for the pump: 

 

 Instrument & Supply (manufacturing rep)  $20,513 

  Lead Time      14-16 weeks 

 

 ABBA Pump Parts      $21,600 

  Lead Time      8-10 weeks 

 

After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to authorize the staff to purchase a new impeller/wear ring assembly from 

Instrument & Supply, Inc. since they are the manufacturing representative for the 

Fairbanks Morse Pumps using $20,513 from the 2021 pump budget.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then informed the Committee that the treatment plant wheel 

loader is used to move the 20-yard sludge containers into position for filling, while 

operating the belt press.  Additionally, operators use it to load and unload 

shipments and when changing our 3,500-pound chemical totes used in the plant.  

The loader’s hydraulic transmission system has failed, resulting in a $22,133.95 

repair estimate from River Valley Tractor.  This Kubota loader is a 1995 model, but 

the diesel engine was replaced in 2016 and it remains in good condition.  A 

comparable new replacement loader would cost approximately $70,000.00.  After  

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

authorize the staff to proceed with the repair of the Kubota Wheel Loader hydraulic 



 

 

transmission by River Valley Tractor in the amount of $22,133.95.  The motion 

carried unanimously.  It was noted that this failure was not anticipated and is not 

budgeted for separately. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then advised the Committee that the North Little Rock 

Wastewater is considering a new program designed to encourage and assist 

homeowners with the replacement of aging sewer service lines.  Since 2012, 

reducing and eliminating inflow and infiltration (I/I) has been the number one 

objective of the Utility to reduce or eliminate Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO).  

During the last nine years, 471,182 linear feet of gravity sewer mains have been 

either rehabilitated or under contract for rehabilitation which is nearly 14% of the 

collection system for a total cost of $34 million.  In addition to the efforts to reduce 

I/I, the Utility staff has been aggressively repairing and rehabilitating existing 

manholes throughout the collection system.  During the same period, 8,988 

manholes out of the 17,556 manholes which is 51% of the manholes throughout the 

collection system have been repaired or rehabilitated.  There are three major 

components of the collection system vulnerable to I/I.  One major component is the 

sanitary sewer collection system consisting of 6" through 54" mains.  The second 

major component are the manholes or structures within the collection system and 

the last final major component are the private service lines.  The Utility has been 

aggressively working to reduce I/I in two of the three components of the collection 

system.  According to the Water Research Federation, 40 to 60% of the total I/I is 

attributed to failing private service lines and by implementing a program to 

incentivize homeowners to modernize their services lines, we will have a positive 

impact reducing long term I/I.  Four options were presented for discussion and to 

consider for the SLIP program with a maximum reimbursement of $2,500 to the 

homeowner. 

 

 General information to be considered if moving forward are: 

 

 1. Eligibility required: only residential units with a 5/8' water meter will 

be eligible.  Multi-family and commercial businesses will not be 

eligible for the program. 

 2. Replacement of entire service line from house to curb is required.  

Point repairs are not eligible. 

 3. If under the street, the existing Customer Assistance Program to assist 

with the street replacement will apply. 

 4. A licensed plumber is required to perform the work. 

 5. A homeowner is responsible for paying the plumber and the Utility will 

reimburse the eligible homeowners. 

 

  

 

 



 

 

 Exclusions: 

 

1. If home or residence is less than 10 years old, 

2. If service can be restored by clearing blockage or routine cleaning, 

3. If point repair is sufficient to remedy the issue 

 

Automatic Inclusions: 

 

1. Existing service line is Clay, Concrete or Orangeburg materials, 

2. The construction of the residence is greater than 50 years old, 

 

• Seed Money for 2021:  $250,000 for up to 100 service line 

replacements. 

•  

Number of Accounts with Residential 5/8” meters:  36,920. 

•  

If a fee for $1.00 per customer per month was charged, it would 

generate around $443,000 per year and provide up to 177 service lines 

to be replaced. 

 

 

After a lengthy discussion, it was the Committee’s position to proceed with 

developing this plan for replacements of service lines and present same to Mayor 

Hartwick for his consideration. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then gave a brief update to the Committee members with regard 

to the following: 

 

 1. Solar Project - The switch was to flip Tuesday, the day of the 

Committee meeting and start generating power by later that 

afternoon. 

 2. Union Pacific - working on the pretreatment breakdown which is 

mandated in our permit.  There is currently a hearing scheduled for 

April 28th appealing the flow restriction on their permit which will 

most likely be rescheduled. 

 3. The City of Little Rock wants to use our permit (bio-solids application) 

for the permitted site with Dougan Farms.  This is still in the 

negotiation phase due to cost factors. 

 4. Maumelle diversion project - putting together all necessary 

information such as scope of services to secure easements from 

approximately 26 landowners. 

 



 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:43  p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for April 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,707,752.73 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,256,400.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
2

0
1

4
A-

1 
R

ec
ov

er
y

19
1.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

U
ni

t 1
40

 - 
W

in
ch

 O
ut

5
2

0
1

5
Ad

va
nc

ed
 F

lu
id

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
5,

81
0.

09
 R

ep
ai

r 4
0 

H
P 

Pu
m

p 
at

 S
em

in
ol

e 
E 

PS
5

2
0

1
6

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

07
 B

ra
ss

 T
hr

ea
de

d 
St

ra
in

er
 - 

Bu
rn

s 
Pa

rk
 W

es
t P

S
5

2
0

1
7

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

3.
11

 S
m

al
l B

or
e 

Se
al

 - 
Bu

rn
s 

Pa
rk

 W
es

t P
S

5
2

0
1

8
Ar

ka
ns

as
 B

us
in

es
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
95

 R
en

ew
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
- L

ab
5

2
0

1
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

28
4.

74
 G

ra
ss

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
ds

 2
,3

,4
5

2
0

2
0

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
23

9.
31

 B
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r T
ra

ns
fo

rm
er

, G
en

er
at

or
, U

ni
t 1

39
, F

lo
w

 M
et

er
s

5
2

0
2

1
Bi

ll's
 L

oc
k 

an
d 

Sa
fe

 $
   

   
   

1,
04

9.
13

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

 B
ld

g:
  R

ep
la

ce
 B

ro
ke

n 
M

or
tis

e,
 M

or
tis

e 
Lo

ck
, S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l

5
2

0
2

2
Bo

st
on

 M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
39

7.
04

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
5

2
0

2
3

C
ap

ita
l F

ire
 E

xt
in

gu
is

he
r C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9.

00
 A

nn
ua

l F
ire

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r I
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 M
TP

5
2

0
2

4
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

14
7.

23
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

 G
en

, S
em

in
ol

e 
E,

 M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
 C

C
 B

al
lfl

ds
 G

en
, 

Se
m

in
ol

e 
W

 G
en

, N
or

fo
lk

, O
sa

ge
 H

ills
 G

en
, 7

01
 W

. 2
9t

h
5

2
0

2
5

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
37

3.
69

 M
at

 &
 U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
 W

ee
kl

y
5

2
0

2
6

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
1,

36
4.

66
 F

er
nc

o 
fo

r I
nv

en
to

ry
, B

en
ds

, S
ew

er
 S

ad
dl

es
, W

ye
s

5
2

0
2

7
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
8.

95
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, 3

5
2

0
2

8
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
7,

00
0.

00
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

In
vo

ic
e 

Pe
rio

d 
  F

eb
 2

1,
20

21
  t

o 
M

ar
ch

 2
0,

 2
02

1 
M

au
m

el
le

 D
iv

er
si

on
 to

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
  (

Ex
ec

ut
ed

 2
/8

/2
01

8)
5

2
0

2
9

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

O
ut

fit
te

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

35
4.

00
 O

SH
A 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 S
af

et
y 

Fo
ot

w
ea

r -
 3

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
5

2
0

3
0

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

42
2.

79
 B

ra
ke

 C
le

an
er

, W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s,
 L

oc
kT

ite
, O

il 
Ab

so
rb

en
t R

ag
s

5
2

0
3

1
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

11
3.

45
 M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

 A
dm

in
 C

op
ie

r
5

2
0

3
2

D
oo

rK
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1.

95
 F

LT
P 

G
at

e 
1 

C
el

l S
er

vi
ce

5
2

0
3

3
El

lio
tt 

El
ec

tri
c 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
14

2.
04

 2
02

0 
N

at
io

na
l E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
od

e 
Bo

ok
5

2
0

3
4

M
at

th
ew

 G
os

se
tt

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
74

 R
ef

un
d 

of
 o

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t o

f i
ns

ur
an

ce
 p

re
m

iu
m

5
2

0
3

5
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
2,

71
7.

90
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

R
id

ge
la

nd
, O

do
m

/B
l M

tn
, P

al
is

ad
es

, R
iv

er
 R

un
, N

or
fo

lk
, M

au
m

el
le

 

#2
, D

ur
an

go
, D

ia
m

on
d 

Pt
, C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

, M
ar

an
es

, C
ts

 M
as

si
e 

#2
, C

C
 B

al
lfl

ds
, 

Bo
ur

ie
s,

 C
ts

 M
as

si
e,

 C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, M
au

m
el

le
 W

oo
ds

, B
rid

ge
w

ay
 #

2,
 H

w
y 

36
5

5
2

0
3

6
Eu

re
ka

 G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Bo

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

3,
42

5.
00

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
 4

5
2

0
3

7
Fu

lle
r a

nd
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
20

5.
37

 G
re

as
e 

G
un

, R
ai

n 
G

au
ge

, B
ra

ss
 H

os
e 

N
oz

zl
es

, M
et

al
 S

hu
t-O

ffs
, E

ur
op

ea
n 

Bo
w

l 
Br

us
h,

 C
ar

 W
as

h 
Br

us
h,

 S
qu

ee
ge

e,
 P

ro
 F

lo
w

 W
at

er
 P

ol
e,

 M
ol

y 
G

ra
ph

 G
re

as
e,

 
G

re
as

e 
C

ar
tri

dg
es

, B
ra

ss
 B

us
hi

ng
, H

os
e 

Ba
rb

, C
on

cr
et

e 
M

ix
5

2
0

3
8

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
 $

   
   

   
3,

90
3.

26
 S

to
ne

 a
nd

 G
ra

ve
l  

- 3
/4

 - 
3/

31
/2

02
1

5
2

0
3

9
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 2

1,
56

3.
36

 B
ille

d 
Ac

co
un

ts
 M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
s 

4 
an

d 
 5

5
2

0
4

0
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

17
1.

98
 H

er
o 

N
oz

zl
e,

 S
te

el
 B

us
hi

ng
, G

ro
ov

ed
 S

he
av

e,
 H

ar
de

ne
d 

St
ee

l W
as

he
r L

oc
ks

, 
Fr

ei
gh

t
5

2
0

4
1

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

0.
50

 
Q

ui
kr

et
e,

 S
ha

rk
 B

ite
 A

da
pt

er
s,

 B
al

l V
al

ve
, S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 F

IP
 L

in
e

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

5
2

0
4

2
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
1,

26
1.

52
 

Va
lv

e 
Bo

x 
w

/C
ov

er
, S

te
el

 T
oe

 R
ub

be
r B

oo
ts

, P
VC

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
, D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 H
os

e 
R

ee
l, 

Si
lk

 F
en

ce
/S

ta
ke

s,
 U

til
ity

 B
ox

/C
ov

er
, B

al
l V

al
ve

, B
at

te
ry

 C
la

m
p,

 R
ed

uc
in

g 
Bu

sh
in

g,
 J

ac
k 

H
am

m
er

 H
os

e,
 R

od
en

 P
oi

so
n,

 B
ol

ts
, L

oc
k 

N
ut

s,
 G

ro
m

m
et

s,
 

R
iv

et
s,

 A
lu

m
in

um
 W

as
he

rs
, S

tre
et

 E
lb

ow
, B

ra
ss

 T
ee

, F
la

t W
as

he
r, 

Al
l W

ea
th

er
 

Bl
an

k 
C

ov
er

, O
n/

O
ff 

To
gg

le
 S

w
itc

h,
 B

ac
kp

ac
k 

Sp
ra

ye
r, 

C
ha

in
sa

w
 C

ha
in

, V
al

ve
 

C
ha

rg
er

, B
at

te
rie

s,
 B

ra
ss

 N
ip

pl
es

, 3
 G

al
 S

ur
e 

Sp
ra

y,
 S

aw
 H

ol
e 

D
oz

er
, Q

ui
ck

 
C

ha
ng

e 
Ar

bo
r, 

O
il 

Ab
so

rb
en

t C
la

y,
 F

le
x 

C
on

du
it,

 N
yl

on
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s,
 S

ur
ge

 
O

ut
le

ts
, S

tip
 O

ut
le

ts
, E

xt
en

si
on

 C
or

ds
, D

uc
t B

la
de

s,
 M

al
e 

C
la

w
s,

 C
op

pe
r L

ug
s

5
2

0
4

3
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

1,
56

4.
05

 
Bu

gg
y 

Tr
ac

k 
19

/W
ar

d 
3 

& 
W

ar
d 

4,
 C

on
cr

et
e 

H
an

d 
Sa

w
 W

ar
d 

4,
 B

ug
gy

 T
ra

ck
 

20
/W

ar
d 

2,
 E

xc
av

at
or

 &
 B

uc
ke

t W
ar

d 
4,

 B
ug

gy
 T

ra
ck

 2
0 

W
ar

d 
4,

 D
am

ag
e 

W
ai

ve
rs

5
2

0
4

4
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
 1

4,
38

8.
00

 
Fl

yg
t P

um
p 

fo
r D

ix
ie

 P
S 

- P
um

p 
Bu

dg
et

5
2

0
4

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
3,

65
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
La

nd
fil

l 1
5 

Lo
ad

s 
3/

30
 - 

4/
5/

21
 +

 2
 L

oa
ds

 
Sa

nd
5

2
0

4
6

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

8.
76

 U
ni

t 1
38

 - 
Po

w
er

 S
te

er
in

g 
Pu

m
p/

D
ia

gn
os

e 
R

ep
ai

r &
 R

ep
la

ce
; U

ni
t 1

20
 - 

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

 S
er

pe
nt

in
e 

Be
lt

5
2

0
4

7
Ke

rr 
Pa

pe
r &

 S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

4.
61

 M
on

k 
D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t W

ip
es

 a
nd

 M
on

k 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l W
ip

es
5

2
0

4
8

M
oo

re
 &

 R
ob

in
so

n,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

57
1.

78
 U

ni
t 8

7 
- 4

 T
ire

s 
Tr

ai
lru

nn
er

5
2

0
4

9
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

 7
7,

86
4.

44
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- M
ar

ch
 2

02
1

5
2

0
5

0
Sp

ei
gh

t A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
50

 M
ot

o 
Se

al
, A

ir 
Fi

lte
r -

 W
O

 G
en

er
at

or
5

2
0

5
1

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
58

2.
46

 C
on

ne
ct

or
, M

ow
er

 B
at

te
rie

s,
 C

ap
su

le
, 2

-C
yc

le
 O

il,
 A

nt
ifr

ee
ze

, W
ip

er
 F

lu
id

, 
R

ub
be

r P
lu

gs
, C

er
am

ic
 P

ad
s,

 W
as

h 
& 

W
ax

, O
il 

Fi
lte

r, 
H

ex
 B

its
, B

ra
ke

 F
lu

id
, J

ac
k 

Ki
t, 

In
ve

rte
r, 

W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s,
 A

ir 
Fi

lte
r

5
2

0
5

2
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
50

9.
55

 C
on

e 
& 

R
is

er
s 

W
ar

d 
2

5
2

0
5

3
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
96

9.
23

 C
of

fe
e,

 P
la

te
s,

 S
ug

ar
 P

ac
ks

, C
re

am
er

 P
ac

ks
, K

itc
he

n 
To

w
el

s,
 P

en
s,

 S
ha

rp
ie

s,
 

Xe
ro

x 
Pa

pe
r, 

In
k 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
, K

le
en

ex
, T

yl
en

ol
, H

an
d 

Sa
ni

tiz
er

, I
bu

pr
of

en
, 

Eq
ua

l,S
te

vi
a,

 C
op

y 
H

ol
de

r, 
In

de
x 

D
iv

id
er

s,
 P

rin
ta

bl
e 

Ta
bs

, L
ab

el
s,

 R
ub

be
r 

Ba
nd

s,
 U

til
ity

 K
ni

fe
, P

la
st

ic
 K

ni
ve

s,
 B

ow
ls

, P
rin

te
r

5
2

0
5

4
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
58

9.
47

 R
ep

ai
r G

en
er

at
or

 T
V#

2 
- L

ab
or

 &
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

e
5

2
0

5
5

Pr
og

re
ss

iv
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
33

0.
00

 R
en

ew
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
- L

ab
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Al

er
t

5
2

0
5

6
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
1,

55
8.

75
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
 1

 &
 4

 
5

2
0

5
7

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
3.

45
 H

au
lin

g 
St

on
e 

& 
G

ra
ve

l t
o 

FL
TP

 &
 2

9t
h 

St
. 3

/3
0 

- 4
/2

/2
02

1
5

2
0

5
8

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
63

6.
95

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s,

 T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e,
 D

is
in

fe
ct

an
t, 

O
do

r D
ig

es
te

r
5

2
0

5
9

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
9.

66
 H

ex
 S

el
f D

riv
in

g,
 P

VC
 P

ip
e,

 P
VC

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
C

ou
pl

in
gs

, Y
el

lo
w

 P
in

e,
 N

ai
ls

, G
ra

de
 

St
ak

es
, R

ak
es

5
2

0
6

0
Sy

st
em

 S
ca

le
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
   

35
3.

70
 Y

ea
rly

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

of
 2

 A
ir 

Ba
th

s 
- L

ab
5

2
0

6
1

Te
nc

ar
va

 M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

73
2.

99
 P

la
te

 C
ov

er
, 2

 B
ra

ss
 L

in
er

 S
ea

ls
 - 

Bu
rn

s 
Pa

rk
 W

es
t

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

5
2

0
6

2
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 4

2,
67

6.
07

 B
io

so
lid

 R
em

ov
al

 F
LT

P 
M

ar
ch

; M
au

m
el

le
 T

P 
3/

16
/2

1 
- 3

/3
1/

21
5

2
0

6
3

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./ 
Ji

ffy
 L

ub
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

1.
93

 U
ni

t 1
34

 S
ig

na
tu

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
5

2
0

6
4

W
el

sc
o

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
87

 C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
ls

 
5

2
0

6
5

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

98
1.

56
 S

w
in

g 
Pa

ne
l K

its
 a

nd
 B

ra
ck

et
s 

fo
r L

ift
 S

ta
tio

ns
5

2
0

6
6

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

79
0.

78
 N

itr
ifi

ca
tio

n 
In

hi
bi

to
r, 

H
2S

O
4,

 D
is

po
sa

bl
e 

Al
um

in
um

 W
ei

gh
in

g 
D

is
he

s,
 M

-F
C

 
Br

ot
h 

Am
pu

le
s

5
2

0
6

7
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
 $

   
   

 2
2,

17
5.

73
 A

R
 S

ta
te

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

M
on

th
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

02
1

5
2

0
6

8
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
30

58
46

3
 $

   
   

   
   

13
2.

14
 S

lid
e 

R
ac

k 
Lo

ck
in

g 
Ba

rs
, C

ab
in

et
, A

ss
't 

Pa
rts

5
2

0
6

9
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
56

9.
50

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
- 3

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

5
2

0
7

0
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 4

.1
1.

20
21

5
2

0
7

1
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.9

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Fi
tn

es
s 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 4
.1

1.
20

21
N

A
T

-0
8

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

8.
00

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 4
/1

1/
20

21
P

R
-0

8
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

 $
   

   
 5

1,
00

5.
32

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
- P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 4
/1

1/
20

21
5

2
0

7
2

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
38

2.
94

 M
TP

- J
as

o-
4/

B1
20

 M
ul

tib
an

de
d 

R
B1

20
 4

 R
ib

s
5

2
0

7
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 L
aw

nt
ec

h
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
 3

 x
 M

ow
 F

ro
nt

 D
itc

h;
 1

 x
 C

le
an

 O
ut

 &
 M

ow
 W

es
t D

itc
h

5
2

0
7

4
B&

B 
M

at
er

ia
l C

om
pa

ni
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

7.
04

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d
5

2
0

7
5

Bi
ll 

C
rin

er
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9.

53
 M

ea
l R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t O
pe

ra
to

r T
ra

in
in

g
5

2
0

7
6

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 T

ra
de

 C
re

di
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

1.
15

 G
at

e 
O

pe
ne

r, 
So

la
r C

ha
rg

er
 

5
2

0
7

7
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
2,

05
8.

50
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

FL
TP

, F
L 

La
b,

 A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

, G
ap

 C
k 

G
en

, D
ix

ie
 G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
 

G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l 

5
2

0
7

8
C

en
tra

l D
ie

se
l R

ep
ai

r, 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

52
5.

61
 I

ns
ta

ll 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 F

ue
l T

an
k 

- W
O

 G
en

er
at

or
5

2
0

7
9

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

en
te

r -
 M

ay
 2

02
1

5
2

0
8

0
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
5,

39
2.

53
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 M

ar
ch

5
2

0
8

1
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
  1

09
,8

05
.2

0 
Fr

an
ch

is
e 

Ta
x 

co
lle

ct
ed

 M
ar

ch
5

2
0

8
2

C
on

ey
's

 G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r S

pr
in

gs
 C

S 
Ba

ys
5

2
0

8
3

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
2,

74
5.

59
 F

er
nc

o 
fo

r I
nv

en
to

ry
, C

L5
0 

D
I P

ip
e

5
2

0
8

4
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

94
.8

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
PV

C
 S

ew
er

 9
0 

G
xG

5
2

0
8

5
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
5,

22
4.

70
 A

nn
ua

l P
la

nn
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
n 

G
en

er
at

or
s 

at
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
ns

, L
ab

, A
dm

in
; 

R
ep

ai
r L

ab
 G

en
5

2
0

8
6

D
av

id
 P

ic
ke

tt
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2.

00
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 O

pe
ra

to
r T

ra
in

in
g 

C
L 

3
5

2
0

8
7

D
is

co
un

t T
ro

ph
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

39
0.

77
 R

et
ire

m
en

t W
al

l C
lo

ck
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
5

2
0

8
8

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 1

5,
55

9.
27

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
W

O
 B

ar
sc

re
en

, W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
O

TP
, W

O
 S

tru
ct

ur
e

5
2

0
8

9
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
re

ss
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

3,
21

5.
80

 6
 M

os
. S

up
pl

y 
of

 O
il 

& 
G

re
as

e 
Te

st
 D

is
cs

5
2

0
9

0
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e
 $

   
   

   
   

23
7.

41
 G

ap
 C

re
ek

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill

5
2

0
9

1
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

28
 R

ep
ai

r F
la

t/ 
U

ni
t 1

00
; U

ni
t 1

34
5

2
0

9
2

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
 $

   
   

   
1,

88
3.

06
 S

to
ne

 a
nd

 G
ra

ve
l  

- 3
/2

2 
- 3

/2
6/

20
21

5
2

0
9

3
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

 1
0,

93
0.

79
 P

ar
ts

 fo
r T

V 
1 

& 
TV

 2
 T

ra
ns

po
rte

r; 
C

ue
s 

C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

15
00

' 1
2 

Pi
n

5
2

0
9

4
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

3.
55

 S
ho

ve
ls

 a
nd

 D
ra

in
 S

pa
de

s

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

5
2

0
9

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

76
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
12

 L
oa

ds
 4

/6
/2

02
1 

- 4
/8

/2
02

1
5

2
0

9
6

Ke
rr 

Pa
pe

r &
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

85
5.

82
 W

ip
er

s,
 T

oi
le

t P
ap

er
, M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l W
ip

es
, C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s
5

2
0

9
7

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7.
25

 B
at

te
ry

, R
in

g 
Te

rm
in

al
, A

nt
i F

re
ez

e,
 W

ip
er

 F
lu

id
5

2
0

9
8

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
00

 D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
1

5
2

0
9

9
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
33

1.
51

 O
il,

 S
pa

rk
 P

lu
gs

, P
um

p,
 E

le
m

en
ts

, A
ss

y 
Fi

lte
rs

, C
ar

tri
dg

es
5

2
1

0
0

S&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

   
91

7.
83

 X
LG

 C
as

es
 o

f G
lo

ve
s 

-O
ps

5
2

1
0

1
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
72

1.
35

 H
au

lin
g 

St
on

e 
& 

G
ra

ve
l t

o 
FL

TP
 &

 2
9t

h 
St

. 4
/7

 - 
4/

8/
20

21
5

2
1

0
2

U
BS

 $
   

   
   

2,
65

4.
62

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  M
TP

, F
LT

P,
 L

ab
, M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e

5
2

1
0

3
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
N

at
io

na
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

5.
39

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
5

2
1

0
4

W
eb

 L
ub

ric
at

io
ns

, I
nc

./ 
Ji

ffy
 L

ub
e

 $
   

   
   

   
20

4.
72

 U
ni

t 1
19

 H
ig

h 
M

ile
ag

e 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e,
 U

ni
t 1

37
 O

il 
& 

Fi
lte

r C
ha

ng
e

5
2

1
0

5
Ea

gl
e 

Fe
nc

e 
D

is
tri

bu
tin

g
 $

   
   

   
   

54
5.

46
 4

 x
 G

at
e 

Lo
op

 D
et

ec
to

rs
 

5
2

1
0

6
W

or
k 

W
ea

r
 $

   
   

   
5,

10
0.

24
 O

SH
A 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 S
af

et
y 

Fo
ot

w
ea

r -
 3

7 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

5
2

1
0

7
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
17

8.
45

 H
yd

ro
ch

lo
ric

 A
ci

d,
 B

O
D

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, B

O
D

 N
ut

rie
nt

 B
uf

fe
r

5
2

1
0

8
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 P
la

st
ic

 C
or

p.
 $

   
   

   
   

30
8.

91
 S

am
pl

er
 T

ub
in

g/
W

O
TP

 &
 5

-M
i T

P
5

2
1

0
9

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
 U

ni
t 1

42
 T

ow
 to

 P
ow

er
s 

Tr
uc

k
5

2
1

1
0

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

46
8.

12
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

5
2

1
1

1
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

92
2.

72
 G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g 
3/

25
 &

 3
/2

6/
21

5
2

1
1

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 D

em
oc

ra
t G

az
et

te
 $

   
   

   
   

16
1.

71
 L

eg
al

 A
d 

- F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

t
5

2
1

1
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

51
4.

25
 A

pr
il 

C
al

l F
ee

/M
ay

 M
em

be
r F

ee
5

2
1

1
4

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
82

 M
on

th
ly

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
be

r-3
00

 (l
as

t m
on

th
 o

ve
rc

ha
rg

e 
w

as
 c

re
di

te
d)

5
2

1
1

5
C

ap
ita

l O
ne

 T
ra

de
 C

re
di

t
 $

   
   

   
   

15
8.

76
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 G
at

e 
Lo

ck
5

2
1

1
6

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

O
ut

fit
te

rs
 $

   
   

   
   

11
8.

00
 O

SH
A 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 S
af

et
y 

Fo
ot

w
ea

r -
 1

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
5

2
1

1
7

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3.
50

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

5
2

1
1

8
D

ig
i-K

ey
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
30

58
46

3
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

66
 O

rg
an

iz
er

 w
/5

 R
em

ov
ab

le
 C

on
ta

in
er

s
5

2
1

1
9

En
te

rg
y

 $
   

   
 2

2,
69

0.
74

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
5-

M
i G

at
e,

 In
flu

en
t, 

5-
M

i S
ou

th
, #

1,
 T

ra
m

m
el

l E
st

, 
C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

ar
ch

e'
, F

ro
nt

ie
r D

r, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y 
16

1,
 M

id
st

at
e,

 A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

, 
M

cA
lm

on
t, 

Eu
re

ka
 G

rd
 R

d,
 E

ur
ek

a 
Ju

dy
, E

ur
ek

a 
E 

46
th

, Q
ua

pa
w

5
2

1
2

0
Sh

er
w

oo
d 

Ex
pr

es
s 

O
il

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
45

 U
ni

t 1
46

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

5
2

1
2

1
Fu

el
m

an
 $

   
   

   
4,

06
6.

32
 G

as
 &

 D
ie

se
l F

le
et

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

1
5

2
1

2
2

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
 $

   
   

   
   

46
4.

99
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l -
 F

eb
 2

4,
 2

02
1

5
2

1
2

3
G

ris
ha

m
's

 E
xt

er
m

in
at

in
g 

C
o.

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
80

4.
90

 S
pr

ay
 fo

r P
es

ts
:  

5-
M

i B
ld

gs
, M

ai
nt

 &
 S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g,

 A
ll 

Tr
tm

t P
la

nt
 B

ld
gs

, T
er

m
ite

 
C

on
tra

ct
 O

PS
 B

ld
g,

 
5

2
1

2
4

H
ay

ne
s 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t C
o.

, I
nc

.
1,

49
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
LI

T-
10

0 
C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, L

IT
-1

00
 &

 F
O

G
 5

-5
0 

Tr
am

m
el

 E
st

at
es

5
2

1
2

5
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r, 
Pr

un
is

ki
 &

 C
al

ho
un

 e
t a

l
 $

   
   

   
3,

09
7.

90
 L

eg
al

 F
ee

s:
  R

et
ai

ne
r, 

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

-M
ar

ch
 2

02
1

5
2

1
2

6
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
90

 U
ni

t 7
7 

Fl
at

 R
ep

ai
r

5
2

1
2

7
Ji

m
's

 T
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e
 $

   
   

   
   

90
0.

00
 T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 W
ar

d 
2

5
2

1
2

8
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

94
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
TP

 to
 T

w
o 

Pi
ne

s 
8 

Lo
ad

s 
4/

14
/2

02
1 

- 4
/1

6/
20

21
 +

 1
 L

oa
d 

of
 

Sa
nd

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

5
2

1
2

9
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

40
 9

0 
D

eg
re

e 
Sw

iv
el

 J
oi

nt
5

2
1

3
0

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
 $

   
   

 3
8,

24
3.

90
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

W
ilc

ox
, F

LT
P,

 F
L 

La
b,

 B
lo

w
er

, C
S&

E,
 S

lu
dg

e,
 P

la
nt

 M
ai

nt
, A

dm
in

, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 H
w

y 
10

7,
 G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

be
lli

ne
, D

ix
ie

, D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 L
an

sb
ro

ok
 H

ol
t, 

Sh
or

te
r, 

Fa
ul

kn
er

 X
in

g,
 C

yp
re

ss
 X

in
g,

 H
ar

ris
 In

d,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

d,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 
Pi

ne
tre

e 
Pt

, W
O

 G
at

e,
 M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
ac

e,
 I-

44
0 

In
d 

Pa
rk

, N
O

N
A'

sx
3,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t
5

2
1

3
1

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
39

1.
01

 G
as

 M
on

ito
r &

 F
ilt

er
 R

ep
la

ce
 &

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n,

 T
an

k 
R

ef
ill,

 2
4 

Pa
irs

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

5
2

1
3

2
Pe

te
rs

on
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Se
pt

ic
 T

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
70

4.
67

 C
on

es
, R

is
er

, R
in

g 
& 

C
ov

er
 - 

W
ar

d 
2

5
2

1
3

3
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
31

0.
38

 S
he

lv
in

g,
 P

la
st

ic
 F

or
ks

 &
 C

up
s

5
2

1
3

4
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
55

 P
ar

ke
r F

itt
in

gs
 &

 P
ar

ke
r H

os
e

5
2

1
3

5
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

or
m

s 
& 

Su
pp

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0.
82

 C
he

ck
 S

to
ck

 - 
st

ar
t w

/5
23

51
5

2
1

3
6

R
on

ni
e 

Sc
ro

gg
in

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2.

00
 C

D
L 

Li
ce

ns
e 

R
en

ew
al

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

5
2

1
3

7
R

P 
Po

w
er

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
28

6.
81

 R
ep

la
ce

 A
lte

rn
at

or
 &

 F
an

 B
el

ts
 5

-M
i I

nf
l G

en
er

at
or

5
2

1
3

8
Sa

fe
ty

-K
le

en
 S

ys
te

m
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
29

0.
14

 O
il 

Ab
so

rb
en

t R
ag

s
5

2
1

3
9

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

36
3.

55
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g-

 4
/1

,1
3 

& 
15

, 2
02

1
5

2
1

4
0

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
 $

   
   

   
   

62
3.

32
 C

ut
-O

ff 
Sa

w
 B

la
de

s
5

2
1

4
1

St
ev

e 
La

nd
er

s 
C

hr
ys

le
r D

od
ge

 J
ee

p
 $

   
   

 2
3,

20
7.

00
 2

02
1 

D
od

ge
 R

am
 T

ru
ck

 2
50

0 
- V

IN
 3

C
6M

R
4A

J3
M

G
57

82
53

5
2

1
4

2
T&

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
29

0.
18

 5
5-

G
al

 D
ru

m
 C

ar
 W

as
h 

So
ap

5
2

1
4

3
TC

 P
rin

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
1,

52
6.

08
 5

6,
00

0 
Bi

ll 
M

ai
le

r I
ns

er
ts

5
2

1
4

4
Tr

ue
 N

or
th

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 $
   

   
   

3,
97

5.
00

 S
er

ve
r H

os
tin

g 
& 

Su
pp

or
t 3

/2
02

1 
- 5

/2
02

1
5

2
1

4
5

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

, L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
73

5.
00

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e 
- A

pr
il 

21
 U

ni
ts

5
2

1
4

6
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

2,
54

4.
92

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 &

 iP
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

5
2

1
4

7
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
 1

1,
99

1.
14

 M
on

th
ly

 D
um

ps
te

r S
er

vi
ce

, B
io

so
lid

 D
is

po
sa

l M
TP

 4
/1

 - 
4/

15
-2

1
5

2
1

4
8

W
or

k 
W

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
78

2.
14

 O
SH

A 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Fo

ot
w

ea
r -

 7
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
5

2
1

4
9

C
in

ta
s

 $
   

   
   

   
63

8.
52

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 R
ef

ills
:  

C
S&

E,
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
, L

ab
, O

PS
5

2
1

5
0

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

20
2.

58
 S

od
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

d 
4

5
2

1
5

1
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
   

49
1.

65
 M

em
br

an
es

 &
 P

et
ri 

D
is

he
s

5
2

1
5

2
Lo

u'
s 

G
lo

ve
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
19

0.
00

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s 
- L

ab
 S

to
ck

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
1
0

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k 

C
re

di
t C

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

   
67

4.
60

 F
lo

ris
t/E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
ab

y,
 C

ab
in

et
, C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
, S

ol
en

oi
d 

Va
lv

es
, H

ar
d 

D
riv

es
, 

Ph
on

e 
C

lip
, E

xc
el

 B
oo

k
5

2
1

5
3

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

56
9.

50
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

- 3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
5

2
1

5
4

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

di
ng

 4
.2

5.
20

21
5

2
1

5
5

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Fi

tn
es

s 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 4

.2
5.

20
21

N
A

T
-0

9
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
2,

73
3.

00
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 4

/2
5/

20
21

P
R

-0
9

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
 $

   
   

 4
5,

61
2.

20
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 4

/2
5/

20
21

5
2

1
5

6
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

1,
63

0.
00

 A
/C

 U
ni

t A
dm

in
: R

ep
la

ce
 U

ni
t t

o 
Th

er
m

os
ta

t C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Bo
ar

d/
Pa

rts
 &

 L
ab

or
 

( 2
 tr

ip
s 

to
 re

pa
ir)

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

5
2

1
5

7
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
79

 A
ss

or
te

d 
Pa

rts
 fo

r F
LT

P 
Be

lt 
Pr

es
s/

N
ip

pl
es

, B
us

hi
ng

, U
ni

on
s

5
2

1
5

8
Am

er
ic

a 
Fi

rs
t A

ir 
C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
 $

   
   

   
6,

28
4.

00
 O

PS
 B

LD
G

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
 R

oo
fto

p 
5-

To
n 

Pa
ck

ag
e 

U
ni

t -
 2

02
1 

Bu
dg

et
 It

em
5

2
1

5
9

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
30

1.
00

 D
is

tri
bu

te
d 

D
en

ia
l o

f S
er

vi
ce

 - 
In

te
rn

et
 S

ec
ur

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
5

2
1

6
0

AT
&T

 M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

2,
21

2.
41

 M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
C

AD
A 

Sy
st

em
 

5
2

1
6

1
B&

B 
M

at
er

ia
l C

om
pa

ni
es

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

8.
14

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d 
W

ar
d 

1
5

2
1

6
2

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 T

ra
de

 C
re

di
t

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9.
73

 S
ol

ar
 P

an
el

, A
ut

om
at

ic
 G

at
e 

Lo
ck

5
2

1
6

3
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

44
,0

45
.2

8
$ 

   
   

 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 B

illi
ng

 F
ee

 - 
Fe

b 
20

21
5

2
1

6
4

C
on

ey
's

 G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

03
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r: 

R
es

et
 C

ab
le

s,
 S

po
ol

s,
 S

pr
in

g 
Te

ns
io

n
5

2
1

6
5

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
1,

54
7.

45
 2

0 
x 

Sa
dd

le
 T

ee
s 

W
ar

d 
1

5
2

1
6

6
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

35
0.

71
 W

O
TP

 G
en

er
at

or
 - 

H
os

e 
C

la
m

ps
, H

os
e 

St
ic

k,
 C

la
m

ps
5

2
1

6
7

M
ic

ha
el

 T
ay

lo
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
00

 R
ef

un
d 

fo
r S

ew
er

 C
ha

rg
es

 in
 E

rro
r/S

ew
er

 D
is

t. 
21

1
5

2
1

6
8

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
 M

on
th

 o
f A

pr
il:

  N
et

w
or

k 
C

on
su

lti
ng

, R
es

ea
rc

h,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(O
FF

IC
E 

36
5)

5
2

1
6

9
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
3.

94
 M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

 L
ab

 &
 C

S 
C

op
ie

rs
5

2
1

7
0

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

30
58

46
3

 $
   

   
   

1,
35

3.
49

 W
O

TP
 G

at
e 

& 
C

hl
or

in
e 

D
oo

r R
ep

ai
r/S

w
itc

he
s,

 S
ol

de
rin

g 
Iro

n,
 S

cr
ew

 D
riv

er
 

Se
t;S

C
AD

A/
Te

rm
in

al
 B

lo
ck

s,
 E

nd
 P

la
te

s,
 E

nd
 B

ra
ck

et
s,

 1
0 

Po
si

tio
n 

Ju
m

pe
rs

5
2

1
7

1
D

R
T 

Bi
os

ol
id

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 5
6,

74
6.

34
 B

io
so

lid
s 

R
em

ov
al

 fr
om

 5
-M

ile
/ R

et
ai

na
ge

5
2

1
7

2
En

te
rg

y
 $

   
   

 1
7,

93
3.

52
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

Se
m

in
ol

e 
E 

& 
W

, N
ay

lo
r, 

H
ill 

La
ke

, R
ix

ie
/L

uc
ky

, R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 O

sa
ge

 
H

ills
, O

do
m

 B
l M

tn
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, M
TP

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, M

TP
 E

q/
Su

rg
e,

 M
TP

 M
ai

n,
 M

TP
 2

 &
3,

 R
id

ge
la

nd
, D

ur
an

go
, 

D
ia

m
on

d 
Pt

, R
id

ge
la

nd
 O

do
m

, L
aw

re
nc

e,
 M

as
te

rs
 P

l, 
To

w
n 

C
en

te
r

5
2

1
7

3
EZ

Au
to

m
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
97

3.
00

 A
na

lo
g 

O
ut

pu
t M

od
ul

es
 fo

r L
ift

st
at

io
ns

5
2

1
7

4
Fe

dE
x

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9.
87

 F
ed

Ex
 - 

Se
nt

 F
in

al
 D

oc
s 

to
 In

si
tu

fo
rm

5
2

1
7

5
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
1,

34
8.

87
 G

la
ss

 S
to

ra
ge

 V
ia

ls
, S

cr
ew

 C
ap

s 
- f

or
 O

& 
Te

st
in

g
5

2
1

7
6

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
42

3.
11

 R
ep

la
ce

 D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k 

Ti
re

 - 
#1

11
5

2
1

7
7

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 $

   
   

 2
0,

17
0.

82
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 M
ar

ch
 C

yc
le

s 
7,

 9
 a

nd
 E

O
M

5
2

1
7

8
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
40

5.
15

 5
5 

G
al

 D
ru

m
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
 - 

Pu
m

p 
M

ai
nt

5
2

1
7

9
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
   

90
6.

59
 C

yl
in

de
rs

 o
f C

hl
or

in
e 

& 
Su

lfu
r D

io
xi

de
 fo

r M
au

m
el

le
5

2
1

8
0

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
83

2.
22

 T
V 

C
am

er
a 

Pa
rts

, C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s,
 F

re
ig

ht
5

2
1

8
1

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

00
 T

ire
s 

fo
r P

um
p 

C
re

w
 K

ub
ot

a 
m

ow
er

5
2

1
8

2
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

6,
86

7.
62

 R
eb

ui
ld

 F
ly

gt
 P

um
p 

at
 D

ix
ie

 P
S

5
2

1
8

3
Jh

oo
k 

To
w

in
g 

& 
R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
02

 H
au

l F
or

kl
ift

 L
oa

de
r f

ro
m

 R
em

ou
nt

 R
oa

d 
to

 F
LT

P
5

2
1

8
4

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
76

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

TP
 to

 T
w

o 
Pi

ne
s 

12
 L

oa
ds

 4
/2

0/
20

21
 - 

4/
26

/2
02

1 
5

2
1

8
5

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

 $
   

   
   

   
77

1.
98

 D
ye

 T
ab

le
s

5
2

1
8

6
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
9.

70
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5
2

1
8

7
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Pl

an
 $

   
   

 6
9,

41
8.

04
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- A
pr

il 
20

21
5

2
1

8
8

O
.J

.'s
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

w
o,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
02

9.
30

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ay
 2

02
1

5
2

1
8

9
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

11
4.

33
 C

lip
bo

ar
d 

Bo
xe

s,
 N

ot
eb

oo
k,

 E
xp

an
si

on
 D

is
cs

, D
is

c 
Ta

b 
D

iv
id

er
s,

 N
ee

dl
e 

Po
in

t 
Pe

ns
, M

ag
ne

tic
 N

um
be

rs

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

5
2

1
9

0
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
65

1.
65

 C
om

b 
Bi

nd
in

gs
, C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Pr

in
t T

on
er

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, M

ag
ni

fie
r, 

Pa
pe

r T
ow

el
s,

 
Ta

bs
, D

iv
id

er
s,

 P
os

t-I
t N

ot
es

, R
ub

be
r B

an
ds

, P
ac

ka
gi

ng
 T

ap
e,

 P
en

 R
ef

ills
, L

eg
al

 
Pa

pe
r

5
2

1
9

1
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
57

1.
41

 U
ni

t 1
42

 R
ep

ai
rs

:  
H

ar
ne

ss
 W

iri
ng

 B
ro

ke
5

2
1

9
2

R
P 

Po
w

er
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

76
 H

ea
te

r B
lo

ck
s 

- G
en

er
at

or
 S

et
s

5
2

1
9

3
SA

F-
T-

G
lo

ve
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
64

1.
67

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s 
-P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
5

2
1

9
4

Sc
ot

t A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
56

 U
ni

t 1
17

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

5
2

1
9

5
Se

w
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

 6
2,

98
1.

79
 B

ille
d 

R
un

ya
n 

Ac
re

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
 M

ar
ch

 C
yc

le
s 

7,
 9

 a
nd

 E
O

M
5

2
1

9
6

SH
I I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l C

or
p.

 $
   

   
   

7,
29

9.
00

 O
ffi

ce
 3

65
 E

5-
G

O
V 

x 
33

 U
se

rs
 - 

5/
1/

21
 - 

9/
30

/2
1;

 A
ct

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

y 
C

iti
w

or
ks

 x
 3

7 
U

se
rs

 4
/6

/2
02

1 
- 9

/3
0/

20
21

5
2

1
9

7
So

nn
y 

Fu
lm

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
92

0.
70

 H
au

lin
g 

to
 2

9t
h 

St
. 4

/2
0-

4/
22

/2
02

1
5

2
1

9
8

To
ny

 W
hi

ts
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2.
00

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

C
D

L 
Li

ce
ns

e 
Fe

e
5

2
1

9
9

U
PS

18
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

dr
es

s 
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
Fe

e
5

2
2

0
0

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

50
3.

76
 E

xt
ra

 D
um

ps
te

rs
 n

ot
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
in

vo
ic

ed
 2

0-
ya

rd
 R

ol
l-O

ffs
5

2
2

0
1

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
2.

56
 A

ss
or

te
d 

Pa
rts

:  
El

ec
tri

ca
l P

la
te

 C
ov

er
s,

 B
ox

es
, R

ec
ep

ta
cl

es
, 3

xB
us

s 
Fu

se
tro

n 
D

ua
l E

le
m

en
t f

or
 W

as
hw

at
er

 P
um

p
T

O
T

A
L

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
9

8
2

,0
7

7
.5

5
$

  
  

  

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 4
/1

1/
20

21
13

9,
58

4.
25

$ 
   

  
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 4

/2
5/

20
21

13
4,

92
9.

99
$ 

   
  

AD
FA

 D
ra

w
s

37
8,

54
4.

01
$ 

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 C
le

ar
en

t F
ee

28
.4

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rie
s 

20
16

 C
he

ck
s

72
,5

88
.4

8
$ 

   
   

 
1

,7
0

7
,7

5
2

.7
3

$
  

 

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

AC
H

-1
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 L

LC
72

,5
88

.4
8

$ 
  

Es
tim

at
es

 #
18

,#
19

 &
 #

20
 fo

r t
he

 S
ou

th
 L

ev
y/

21
2 

C
IP

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t

7
2
,5

8
8
.4

8
$
  

 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

4/
7/

20
21

23
1,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 4
/7

4/
12

/2
02

1
13

9,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r 4
/1

1 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 4

/1
3

4/
16

/2
02

1
24

6,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 4

/1
2-

4/
16

4/
21

/2
02

1
13

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 4

/2
1

4/
26

/2
02

1
13

4,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r 4
/2

5 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d,

 P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 4

/2
7

4/
30

/2
02

1
37

0,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 4

/2
6-

4/
30

1
,2

5
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for April 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

ROSE CITY & MILITARY DRIVE BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff received bids for the “Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 

Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 1:00 PM.  This project includes the pipe 

bursting and external service connections of approximately 26,215 linear feet of 6” and 8” 

gravity sewer mains. 

 

The low bid was submitted by Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $2,091,201.50.  A 

copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 

2021 Rehabilitation Project to Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $2,091,201.50.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 1

Bid Tabulation Sheet

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Bid Opening on April 29, 2021 at 1:00 PM

Item No. Description Units Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

1 Mobilization L.S. 1 40,000.00$      40,000.00$                4,000.00$     4,000.00$                     150,000.00$         150,000.00$         25,000.00$   25,000.00$           

2 Performance and Payment Bonds L.S. 1 45,000.00$      45,000.00$                24,600.00$   24,600.00$                   55,000.00$          55,000.00$          50,000.00$   50,000.00$           

3 Certificates of Insurances L.S. 1 15,000.00$      15,000.00$                10,000.00$   10,000.00$                   525.00$               525.00$               12,500.00$   12,500.00$           

4 Clean and TV 6" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F, 19,230 3.50$              67,305.00$                3.50$            67,305.00$                   2.50$                   48,075.00$          4.00$           76,920.00$           

5 Pipe Burst 6" to 8" HDPE L.F, 19,230 42.00$            807,660.00$              42.00$          807,660.00$                 75.00$                 1,442,250.00$      50.00$         961,500.00$         

6 Clean and TV 8" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F, 6,455 3.50$              22,592.50$                3.50$            22,592.50$                   2.50$                   16,137.50$          4.00$           25,820.00$           

7 Pipe Burst 8" to 8" HDPE L.F, 6,455 42.00$            271,110.00$              42.00$          271,110.00$                 80.00$                 516,400.00$         50.00$         322,750.00$         

8 Pipe Burst 6" to 8" by means of static pull method L.F, 100 43.00$            4,300.00$                  55.00$          5,500.00$                     180.00$               18,000.00$          60.00$         6,000.00$             

9 Pipe Burst 8" to 8" by means of static pull method L.F, 100 43.00$            4,300.00$                  50.00$          5,000.00$                     180.00$               18,000.00$          85.00$         8,500.00$             

10 Asphalt Street Repair S.Y. 750 195.00$          146,250.00$              85.00$          63,750.00$                   145.00$               108,750.00$         125.00$        93,750.00$           

11 Asphalt  Alley/Drive/Parking Repair S.Y. 120 100.00$          12,000.00$                85.00$          10,200.00$                   112.00$               13,440.00$          125.00$        15,000.00$           

12 4" Service Reinstatement (Machine Dig) Each 521 500.00$          260,500.00$              750.00$        390,750.00$                 500.00$               260,500.00$         1,250.00$     651,250.00$         

13 4" Service Reinstatement (Hand Dig) Each 10 50.00$            500.00$                     800.00$        8,000.00$                     850.00$               8,500.00$            1,200.00$     12,000.00$           

14 4" Service Line Replacement L.F. 100 30.00$            3,000.00$                  5.00$            500.00$                        60.00$                 6,000.00$            25.00$         2,500.00$             

15 4" Service Line-Additional Footage L.F. 2,600 30.00$            78,000.00$                25.00$          65,000.00$                   35.00$                 91,000.00$          25.00$         65,000.00$           

16 4" Double Cleanout Each 150 100.00$          15,000.00$                150.00$        22,500.00$                   1,000.00$            150,000.00$         300.00$        45,000.00$           

17 Pavement Restoration for Service reconnections S.Y. 575 195.00$          112,125.00$              85.00$          48,875.00$                   120.00$               69,000.00$          125.00$        71,875.00$           

18 Standard 4' Manhole 0-6' depth Each 5 3,500.00$       17,500.00$                1,500.00$     7,500.00$                     5,500.00$            27,500.00$          4,400.00$     22,000.00$           

19 Standard 4' Manhole, Additional Depth V.F. 10 5.00$              50.00$                       5.00$            50.00$                          120.00$               1,200.00$            225.00$        2,250.00$             

20 Abandon and Grout Fill Manhole Each 1 1,000.00$       1,000.00$                  500.00$        500.00$                        1,000.00$            1,000.00$            2,500.00$     2,500.00$             

21 Point Repair (Paved Areas) 0-6' depth Each 5 25.00$            125.00$                     50.00$          250.00$                        4,200.00$            21,000.00$          2,500.00$     12,500.00$           

22 Point Repair (Paved Areas) per vertical foot over 6' depth V.F. 10 1.00$              10.00$                       50.00$          500.00$                        250.00$               2,500.00$            3,500.00$     35,000.00$           

23 Class 7 materil compacted backfill in trench for Paved Reconnection or Repairs Tons 1,500 85.00$            127,500.00$              25.00$          37,500.00$                   35.00$                 52,500.00$          60.00$         90,000.00$           

24 Point Repair (Non-Paved Areas) 0-6' Depth Each 5 25.00$            125.00$                     50.00$          250.00$                        4,500.00$            22,500.00$          2,000.00$     10,000.00$           

25 Point Repair (Non-Paved Areas) per vertical foot over 6' depth V.F. 10 1.00$              10.00$                       10.00$          100.00$                        250.00$               2,500.00$            2,500.00$     25,000.00$           

26 Solid Sod and Soil Replacement S.Y. 12,375 2.50$              30,937.50$                2.50$            30,937.50$                   1.00$                   12,375.00$          4.50$           55,687.50$           

27 Seeding and Mulching S.Y. 100 0.25$              25.00$                       0.25$            25.00$                          4.00$                   400.00$               7.50$           750.00$                

28 Remove +/- 5" diameter Slip-line Pipe L.F. 648 12.00$            7,776.00$                  3.00$            1,944.00$                     10.00$                 6,480.00$            18.00$         11,664.00$           

29 Fence Removal and Replacement L.F. 405 30.00$            12,150.00$                35.00$          14,175.00$                   32.00$                 12,960.00$          50.00$         20,250.00$           

30 Curb and Gutter Replacement L.F. 106 30.00$            3,180.00$                  30.00$          3,180.00$                     78.00$                 8,268.00$            40.00$         4,240.00$             

31 Replace Concrete Driveway (4") S.Y. 155 155.00$          24,025.00$                85.00$          13,175.00$                   95.00$                 14,725.00$          130.00$        20,150.00$           

32 Replace Concrete Sidewalk S.Y. 113 115.00$          12,995.00$                90.00$          10,170.00$                   95.00$                 10,735.00$          130.00$        14,690.00$           

33 Acceptance Inspection by CCTV L.F. 26,215 1.50$              39,322.50$                1.50$            39,322.50$                   2.00$                   52,430.00$          4.00$           104,860.00$         

34 Remove and Replace Concrete Ditch/Slab S.Y. 100 30.00$            3,000.00$                  85.00$          8,500.00$                     120.00$               12,000.00$          125.00$        12,500.00$           

35 Trench Safety System L.S. 1 35,000.00$      35,000.00$                1,000.00$     1,000.00$                     1,500.00$            1,500.00$            15,000.00$   15,000.00$           

36 Traffic Control L.S. 1 25,000.00$      25,000.00$                7,500.00$     7,500.00$                     40,000.00$          40,000.00$          25,000.00$   25,000.00$           

37 Remove Tree>6" Diameter at 4.5' from Ground Level Each 5 85.00$            425.00$                     150.00$        750.00$                        600.00$               3,000.00$            750.00$        3,750.00$             

38 Retaining Wall Removal and Replacement L.F. 100 30.00$            3,000.00$                  200.00$        20,000.00$                   100.00$               10,000.00$          250.00$        25,000.00$           

39 Constrruct Concrete Storm Drain Conflict Box- Minimum 5' x 5' Each 2 1,250.00$       2,500.00$                  4,000.00$     8,000.00$                     6,000.00$            12,000.00$          3,000.00$     6,000.00$             

40 Install 8" PVC by Means of Open-Cut Construction L.F. 530 100.00$          53,000.00$                80.00$          42,400.00$                   50.00$                 26,500.00$          60.00$         31,800.00$           

41 Trench and Backfill for Open-Cut 0'-6' Depth L.F. 530 0.25$              132.50$                     1.00$            530.00$                        50.00$                 26,500.00$          25.00$         13,250.00$           

42 Trench and Backfill for Open-Cut 6'-8' Depth L.F. 10 0.35$              3.50$                         5.00$            50.00$                          70.00$                 700.00$               45.00$         450.00$                

43 Trench and Backfill for Open-Cut 8'-10' Depth L.F. 10 0.45$              4.50$                         10.00$          100.00$                        90.00$                 900.00$               50.00$         500.00$                

44 Trench and Backfill for Open-Cut 10'-12' Depth L.F. 10 0.55$              5.50$                         15.00$          150.00$                        110.00$               1,100.00$            55.00$         550.00$                

45 Trench and Backfill for Open-Cut >12' Depth L.F. 10 0.65$              6.50$                         20.00$          200.00$                        120.00$               1,200.00$            60.00$         600.00$                

46 Service Connection Verification Dig Each 100 50.00$            5,000.00$                  50.00$          5,000.00$                     300.00$               30,000.00$          800.00$        80,000.00$           

47 Replace Concrete Outside Drop with PVC Outside Drop (0-12') Each 5 2,800.00$       14,000.00$                1,800.00$     9,000.00$                     3,000.00$            15,000.00$          2,000.00$     10,000.00$           

48 Replace Concrete Outside Drop with PVC Outside Drop (Additional Depth) V.F. 10 10.00$            100.00$                     10.00$          100.00$                        600.00$               6,000.00$            2,500.00$     25,000.00$           

49 Install 6" High Early Strength 4500 PSI S.Y. 10 150.00$          1,500.00$                  100.00$        1,000.00$                     350.00$               3,500.00$            185.00$        1,850.00$             

Totals $2,091,201.50

Bid Rank

ENGINEER: Michael Clayton, P.E.

North Little Rock Wastewater

7400 Baucum Pike 

North Little Rock, AR 72117

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of bids received on April 29, 2021.

__________________________________

Michael B. Clayton, P.E.

North Little Rock Wastewater

Beebe Commercial, LLC

$3,128,156.50

3

Horseshoe Construction PM Construction & Rehab

$3,410,550.50

4

$2,324,051.00

Burkhalter Technologies, Inc.

12



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

(6) 
 
 

UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR ASSESSMENT, PHASE II COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff received bids for the “Upper Riverside Interceptor Assessment, Phase II” on Thursday, 

April 29, 2021 at 10:00 AM.  The Project consists of condition assessment of 30” diameter 

interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar, and Laser Profiling of approximately 5,890 linear 

feet of 30” RCP. 

 

The low bid was submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $40,017.50. The 

2021 budget amount for the project is $65,000. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Upper Riverside Interceptor Assessment, Phase 

II to Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $40,017.50. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1

B
id

 T
a

b
u

la
ti

o
n

 S
h

e
e

t
P

a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

1

U
p

p
e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 I
n

te
rc

e
p

to
r 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 P

h
a
s
e
 I
I

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
U

ti
li
ty

B
id

 O
p

en
in

g 
o

n
 A

p
ri

l 2
9

, 2
0

2
1

 a
t 

1
0

:0
0

 A
.M

.

R
e
d

z
o

n
e

 

It
e
m

 N
o

.
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
s

Q
u

a
n

ti
ty

U
n

it
 P

ri
c

e
A

m
o

u
n

t
N

o
 B

id
 S

u
b

m
it

te
d

1
M

o
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n

L
.S

.
1

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

2
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

B
o
n
d
s

L
.S

.
1

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

 
5
0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 o

f 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
s

L
.S

.
1

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

 
5
0
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
M

u
lt
i-
S

e
n
s
o
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y 

In
te

rn
a
l 
S

a
n
it
a
ry

 S
e
w

e
r 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

3
0
" 

R
C

P
(S

o
n
a
r,

 H
D

C
C

T
V

, 
a
n
d
 L

a
s
e
r)

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
L
.F

,
5
,8

9
0

5
.7

5
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
3
,8

6
7
.5

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

L
.S

.
1

2
,6

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
2
,6

5
0
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
o

ta
ls

B
id

 R
a
n

k
1

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

C
la

y
to

n
, 

P
.E

.

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

c
k

 W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r

7
4
0

0
 B

a
u

c
u

m
 P

ik
e
 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

c
k

, 
A

R
 7

2
1

1
7

I 
h

e
re

b
y
 c

e
rt

if
y
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

c
o

p
y
 o

f 
b

id
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 o

n
 A

p
ri
l 
2

9
, 

2
0
2

1
 a

t 
1

0
:0

0
 A

M

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
ic

h
a
e

l 
B

. 
C

la
y
to

n
, 

P
.E

.

N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a

te
r

A
c
e
 P

ip
e
 C

le
a
n

in
g

$
4
0
,0

1
7
.5

0




